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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 11 December 2024 12:42
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet.Koomar; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi
Subject: RE: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024
Attachments: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill_Docket.zip; Cr Note 026.pdf; Cr Note 027.pdf; LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Civil&Interior_Final 

Bill_Fdt_RV1.0_05.11.2024.xlsx; LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Plumbing _Final Bill_Fdt_RV1.0_05.11.2024.xlsx; LKN_T3_B03&B04
_Cafeccino_Lighting _Final Bill_Fdt_RV1.0_05.11.2024.xlsx; LKN_T3_B03&B04_Cafeccino_FAS  _Final Bill_Fdt_RV1.0_05.11.2024.xlsx; LKN_T3
_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Electrical _Final Bill_Fdt_RV1.0_05.11.2024.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
As discussed, PFA invoices of LKN Cafeccino outlet with attached Credit Notes & supporting documents to proceed further. 
 
Note :  Credit Notes are for the Civil Interior & Plumbing work invoices (Invoice Nos : 314 & 318). 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Urmila Jadhav  
Sent: 10 December 2024 15:57 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 
 
Dear Irfan Sir, 
 
As discussed on call, PFA abstracts for the Civil interior & Plumbing work Invoices with highlighted items. 
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kindly check & revert with the revised invoices or the credit notes for the same to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 11:15 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 
 
Dear Urmila , 
 
Is this review by u r end? 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2024 14:46 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Urmila 
 
Please find attached LKO-T3-Cafeccino-Bus Gate invoice for further check and processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2024 13:30 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav 
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<urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir ,   
 
As per trailing mail , Please find the entire docket for Cafeccino Final Bill .  
 
1. Abstract  
2. JMS - Sign Copy  
3. PO Copy  
4. Tax Invoice  
 
Kindly provide your approval for further process and do the needful .  
 
Thanks & Regards ,  
Manish Shishodia  
 
On Sat, 7 Dec 2024 at 10:46, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Manish 

  

Please go ahead as per trail mail confirmation from Divesh. 

  

Share entire docket with invoice for further payment processing. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 
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From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2024 19:07 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar 
<pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Re: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 

  

Dear Irfan Sir. 

  

I have checked all the bills you can proceed with the further process. 

  

Thanks, 

Divesh Tripathi. 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar 
<pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: RE: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024  

  

Dear Divesh 
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Please check and confirm for further processing. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 13:53 
To: Divesh Tripathi divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com; Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: FDT Accounts accounts@fallowdezience.com; Jasmine Grover jasmine@fallowdezience.com; Pradeep Kumar pradeep@fallowdezience.com; Usheer Mohan 
usheer@fallowdezience.com; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Fwd: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir ,   

  

Please find B03 & B04 Cafeccino Final Bill for further proceedings .  

Attachment -  

  

1. Abstract - Final Bill - C&I, Electrical , Plumbing , Lighting & Fire  

2. JMS - Signed copy  
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3. PO -  C&I, Electrical , Plumbing , Lighting & Fire  

  

Further , For any query , please feel free to contact me .  

  

Thanks & Regards ,  

  

Manish Shishodia  

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Date: Wed, 6 Nov 2024 at 19:54 
Subject: LKN_B03&B04_Cafeccino_Final Bill _Fdt_06.11.2024 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>, Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>, 
Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>, Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com> 

  

Dear Sir ,   

  

Please find the attachment and approve the same for  further process .  

  

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

  

  

 
 

  

--  
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